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MEMORANDUM
HR#17-19

March 11, 2019

TO: Agency Personnel Liaisons

FROM: Peter Long, Administrator Pezer l’ang
Division of Human Resource Management

SUBJECT: WOMEN’S HISTORY MONTH 2019

March is Women’s History Month commemorating the contributions women have made in
American history. This year’s theme is Visionary Women: Champions of Peace and Nonviolence
honoring women who have led efforts to end war, violence, and injustice and pioneered the use of
nonviolence to change society. From public education to women’s rights to legal defense,
Women’s History Month 2019 honors women who have expanded the American tradition of using
inclusive, democratic and active means to reduce violence, achieve peace, and promote the
common good.

Please consider displaying the attached poster in your respective bulletin areas and distribute as
appropriate. For questions or inquiries please contact the Equal Employment Opportunity office
at 775-684-0104.

Attachment


http://hr.nv.gov/

National Women’s History Month 2019

Honoring Visionary Women:

Champions of Peace and Nonviolence
\ 24

The 2019 National Women's History theme presents
the opportunity to honor women who have devoted
their lives to peace and justice; from opposing nuclear
weapons and ending domestic violence, to promoting
nonviolent action and advocating peaceful co~

existence.

www.Nnwhp.org

Mary Burnett Talbert
Orator, suffragist, and anti-
" lynching activist who
brought attention to the
horrors of lynching and

EEQO Office

Graphics and test courtesy of National Women s History Alliance (NWHP)
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